MH-60R/S AMT/MCT/WLT Upgrade Program Draft RFP Questions and Answers


	Subject:   Request clarifications on the GFE/GFI listing for S-MCT-WLT S/N 1 & 2:



	Reference:     GFE listings


	Paragraph:   
	Page 

	Question/Comment:

Request clarifications on the GFE/GFI listing for S-MCT-WLT S/N 1 & 2:

1. Both trainer units reflect inclusion of the Winch Control Group Assembly (3810) necessary for OAMCM mission configurations but no mention is made of the remainder of the CSTRS equipment.  Will the existing CSTRS equipment (minus the 3810) be supplied by the government for upgrade and installation by the vendor or is the vendor being asked to supply a new CSTRS unit (base structure, tow kit (to include the hydraulic winch) and non tow kit)? 

2. While the Winch Control Group Assembly is listed as GFE, will the unit be supplied to the vendor with the appropriate upgrades installed or is it the responsibility of the vendor to coordinate the upgrades with NAWC TSD and NSWC PCD?

3. The specification, PRF 110014 para 3.1.3.6.3.22, lists the CSTRS Environmental Barrier as GFE but is not on the GFE/GFI listing, please clarify.




	Response:

1. Both trainer units reflect inclusion of the Winch Control Group Assembly (3810) necessary for OAMCM mission configurations but no mention is made of the remainder of the CSTRS equipment.  Will the existing CSTRS equipment (minus the 3810) be supplied by the government for upgrade and installation by the vendor or is the vendor being asked to supply a new CSTRS unit (base structure, tow kit (to include the hydraulic winch) and non tow kit)?

Answer: Yes. Current MCT/WLT have complete CSTRS unit and shall be provided as GFE to the contractor. 

2. While the Winch Control Group Assembly is listed as GFE, will the unit be supplied to the vendor with the appropriate upgrades installed or is it the responsibility of the vendor to coordinate the upgrades with NAWC TSD and NSWC PCD?

Answer: The current CSTRS unit will be delivered as GFE to the contractor with the latest ECPs (ECP-I-2008-0002 and ECP-I-2010-0001) incorporated. All potential new ECPs affecting the CSTRS with new retrofit kits will be provided to contractor after contract is awarded.
3. The specification, PRF 110014 para 3.1.3.6.3.22, lists the CSTRS Environmental Barrier as GFE but is not on the GFE/GFI listing, please clarify.

Answer: As part of AMT AMCM ECP H60-060 the Environmental Barrier Kit shall be provided by the Government as GFE and has been added to attachment 14 (GFE/GFI list). Part of the offeror’s proposal should determine the best method of developing a cabin door and integrating onto trainer device (MCT/WLT). A complete list of GFE is to be released with final RFP package.




	Subject:   Request clarification on Specification, PRF 110014



	Reference:     Specification, PRF 110014


	Paragraph:   3.1.3.6.2
	Page 

	Question/Comment:

Request clarification on Specification, PRF 110014:

1. The specification, para 3.1.3.6.2, makes mention of “10 specific faults for the OAMCM system”.  Will these faults be delineated or are they for the vendor to choose?

2. Will CSTRS ECP 2010-0001 be incorporated in this contract?

3. If CSTRS ECP 2010-0001 is part of this upgrade effort, is it expected that the replacement of the CSTRS hydraulic winch gear box will not be required?

4. Is it anticipated that CSTRS ECP 2011-0001 (to be completed in late July) will be part of this upgrade effort?




	Response:

1. The specification, para 3.1.3.6.2, makes mention of “10 specific faults for the OAMCM system”.  Will these faults be delineated or are they for the vendor to choose?

Answer: Faults are to be determined through the System Engineering Technical Review Process after Contract Award. “Faults shall be determined in accordance with the IPT process defined in the contract.”  Contractor is allowed to propose new faults to meet latest systems configuration or training requirements via User IPT after contract award.
2. Will CSTRS ECP 2010-0001 be incorporated in this contract?

Answer: Yes, It is the Government’s intention to incorporate” CSTRS ECP 2010-0001” as part of this effort.

Answer: ECP-I-2010-0001 is an approved ECP and shall be part of this effort. Offeror’s proposal should include the appropriate tasks that would apply to the trainer under this ECP. The ECP shall be included as GFI. 
3. If CSTRS ECP 2010-0001 is part of this upgrade effort, is it expected that the replacement of the CSTRS hydraulic winch gear box will not be required?

Answer: CSTRS hydraulic winch gear box will not be included as part of this basic effort and shall be replaced only upon attrition per the ECP. 

4. Is it anticipated that CSTRS ECP 2011-0001 (to be completed in late July) will be part of this upgrade effort?

Answer: Government is NOT planning to include CSTRS ECP 2011-0001 as part of this effort, because it has not been approved by PMA-299. ECP-I-2011-0001 requirement shall be included as an ECP to the devices when approved. 




1. The draft RFP specifies that all power accessible to the students will be 28VDC/VAC or less. This poses a problem if the IETM calls for 120VDC/VAC voltages and may require a process to develop simulated test equipment. 

a. Does the draft RFP intend to eliminate training on systems above 28VDC and all of the AC voltages normally used on the aircraft for operation?

Answers: None of the test procedures on any of the WLTs or R-AMT devices call for exposure to more than 28 VDC.  For the R-AMT, the test procedures tailored which IETMs steps to follow to avoid contradicting the Power Exposure Limit requirement.  R-AMT test procedures will be provided in RFP package. The S-AMT design will leverage off the R-AMT architecture as much as possible. Any changes to all power accessible to students and instructors beyond the 28 VDC can be discussed with consensus within the IPT forum at the Systems Requirement Review (SRR II) event.

2. The draft RFP indicates that the aircraft displays will be provided as GFE. This may be in conflict with the earlier statement: “The AMT system cited shall be simulated in accordance with this specification. All components, panels, and test equipment shall look, feel and respond through simulation as they would in the aircraft with the exception of mockup equipment with photo representations.”

a. If the Government decides to provide actual aircraft units as GFE, does this indicate that some equipment will be stimulated (the GFE provided) and some equipment will be simulated equipment?

Answers: GFE aircraft equipment shall be stimulated in accordance with trainer requirement.  Contractor is allowed to propose alternative designs or better solutions with the provided GFE components to match the PRF SPEC and SOW requirements. Stimulated or simulated design will be reviewed on a case by case basis. SPEC language is revised to: “The AMT system cited shall perform in accordance with this specification.  All components, panels, and test equipment shall look, feel and respond through simulation/stimulation as they would in the aircraft with the exception of mockup equipment with photo representations.”

1. RFP Section B

Q: Please confirm whether CLINs 0211, 0411, 0511 and 0611 will be awarded upon Contract Award or as Options. Both Section B and B.2 indicate upon Contract Award, while the corresponding device upgrades are identified as Options.

A: CLINs 0211, 0411, 0511 and 0611 will be Options to the contract 

2. RFP Section B

Q: Should CLINs 0103, 0203, 0303, 0403, 0503, 0603, 0703, 0803, and 0903 for Publications Data be Not Separately Priced (NSP), similar to all other Technical Data and Information for each device upgrade?

A: No, they should be separately priced. 

3. RFP Section B, B.2 and F.3

Q:  Section B.2 states that Option CLINs 0501 and 0601 may be exercised through 12 MAC. Section F.3 provides required delivery dates NLT 18 MAC and 24 MAC for CLINs 0501 and 0601 respectively.  Should Section F.3 be Months after Exercise of Option (MAEO), vice MAC for these specific CLINs? Or does the Government require delivery of CLIN 0501 and 0601 six and twelve months after Option award as stated?

A: The options exercised and delivery dates are correct. 

4. RFP Section B.2

Q:  The Table in this section identifies CLINs 0106 through 0109 as for MH-60S AMT S/N 2, while Section B lists these CLINs for MH-60S AMT S/N 1. Similarly, the Table identifies CLINs 0206 through 0209 as for MH-60S AMT S/N 1, vice S/N 2. Please confirm the Table in Section B.2

A: Section B.2 has been corrected in final RFP.

5. RFP Section F.3

Q:  Section F.3, for CLIN 1001 states the MH-60S AMT SEE is correlated with AMT S/N 2, but delivery shall be NLT 3 months after RFT of CLIN 0101 (S/N 1). Please confirm whether the AMT SEE is part of the S/N 1 system or not, and whether delivery shall be after RFT of CLIN 0101 or 0201.

A: Reference to AMT S/N2 on CLIN 1001 will be removed in final RFP. 

6. RFP Section F.3

Q:  Section F.3, for CLIN 1101 states the MH-60S MCT-WLT SEE is correlated with MCT-WLT S/N 1 with delivery required NLT 3 months after RFT of CLIN 0301 (S/N 1). Please confirm whether delivery of the MCT-WLT SEE is part of the S/N 1 system or should it be after the second MH-60S MCT-WLT Upgrade under CLIN 0401? 

A: Reference to WLT S/N1 on CLIN 1101 will be removed in final RFP. RFP Section F.3

7. Q:  Section F.3 states “The delivery schedule for this delivery order shall not exceed 48 months from date of award”.  Assuming a delivery of CLIN at 38 MAC and the delivery of 12 months of CFS, the total period of performance will exceed the stated 48 month requirement.  Please confirm the 48 month requirement.  Also, should “delivery order” in this statement read “contract”?

A: The delivery schedule of a CLIN at 38 MAC (38 months after contract award) does not include the CFS period, which starts after delivery is complete.  Therefore 38 MAC is within the 48 month window.  The word “delivery order” should read as “Contract”, we don’t have delivery order under this new procurement. 
8. RFP Section H

Q:  Please describe any constraints on trainer downtime to perform each upgrade and when each trainer will be made available to the contractor.  

A: The contractor shall avoid having two of the same type training devices non-operational at the same time. Contractor shall propose a timeline that least impacts operational use of the devices. The Govt should have the rights to choose of when to exercise the follow on options including second set of trainers based on funding availability.

9. RFP Section J

Q:  Attachment 13 is listed as the Sample PBP Invoice. The Draft RFP did not appear to contain relevant clauses for PBP payments, nor event definitions and criteria.  Please confirm that PBPs will be used for payment under this contract.

A: Attachment 13 will be removed out of the RFP.  Progress Payments will be utilized vice Performance Based Payments.

10. RFP Section J

Q:  When will Attachments 6 through 13 be available for review?

A: Attachments 6 through 12 scheduled to be released on a DVD at the Pre-Proposal Conference.

11. RFP Section J:

Q:  Section J does not list TMCR 11-01, which is referenced within the draft CDRLs. When will this Attachment be available for review?

12. A: TMCR 11-01 is scheduled to be released at final RFP.RFP Section J – CDRL List

Q:  Section J listed a COTS Manual and Associated Supplemental Data CDRL for the MH-60S AMT SEE, but did not appear to require a similar CDRL for the MH-60S MCT-WLT SEE. Please confirm there is not requirement for a MH-60S MCT-WLT SEE COTS Manual.

A: Yes, COTS Manual and Associated Supplemental Data CDRL will be required on both the AMT SEE and the MCT-WLT SEE. Requirement will also apply to the R-AMT SEE and the R-WLT SEE.

13. SOW Section 1 – SCOPE

Q:  This paragraph states each trainer shall be upgraded with “the latest Fleet Release AOP”.  Is the 86.x Series the latest AOP to be incorporated into each trainer?

A: Yes. AOP 86.x is anticipated to be the Fleet Release to be incorporated into each of the trainers.

14. SOW – Section 1. SCOPE

Q:  Are both MH-60S AMTs at the same hardware and software baselines, with the exception of deltas related to S and R/S trainer configurations? Similarly, are each MH-60S MCT-WLT, each MH-60R AMT and each MH-60R WLT at the same baselines respectively?  

A: Yes, please refer to table below: 

	System
	Device
	Ser No.
	Location
	Current Configuration

	MH-60R WLT
	11H180
	S/N 1
	NAS North Island, CA
	AOP 56.2

	MH-60R WLT
	11H180
	S/N 2
	NAS Jacksonville, FL
	AOP 56.2

	MH-60R WLT
	11H180
	S/N 3
	NS Mayport, FL
	AOP 56.2

	MH-60R AMT
	PNAMT3
	S/N 1
	NAS Jacksonville, FL
	AOP 75.2

	MH-60R AMT
	PNAMT3
	S/N 2
	NAS North Island, CA
	AOP 75.2

	MH-60S WLT
	11H179
	S/N 1
	NAS Norfolk, VA
	AOP 45.6

	MH-60S WLT
	11H179
	S/N 2
	NAS North Island, CA
	AOP 45.6

	MH-60S AMT
	PNAMT1
	S/N 1
	NAS Norfolk, VA
	AOP 14.5

	MH-60S AMT*
	PNAMT2
	S/N 1
	NAS North Island, CA
	AOP 19.8 (R); AOP 14.5 (S)


15. SOW Section 1.1 - Background


Q:  How much of the current Test Equipment on each trainer is simulated?

A: Only Romeo AMT have the capability to simulate Test Equipment through the Virtual Test Set (VTS). Latest R-VTS design is to be provided with release of RFP. 

16. SOW Section 1.1 - Background

Q:  Do the current trainers have a centralized Startup/Shutdown system?
A:  Yes, the current devices have a centralized Startup/Shutdown system. 
17. SOW Section 1.1 - Background

Q:  Do the existing trainers have an UPS capability for any or all computers? Are these systems compliant with the requirements of their respective new Specification?

A: All of the R/S WLTs and the Romeo AMTs have UPS capability that cover all their respective computer systems.  The systems are compliant with new specs. 
18. SOW Section 1.1 - Background

Q:  Do the existing trainers have an “enterprise-type backup management system” or is this a required addition for each trainer?
A: No, we do not have the Enterprise-type backup management system, and it is not the requirement.  

19. SOW Section 1.1 - Background

Q:  Are there any systems that currently do not function in the trainers, do not meet the “Internal interface requirements” or existing Test Procedures, and which will have to be added to the respective simulation or fixed to function correctly?
A: All trainers were unconditionally accepted.  All tested trainer systems met their required functionality.  

20. SOW Section 1.1 - Background


Q:  Do all current malfunctions work on all trainers?
A: Current malfunctions embedded in the current design of devices are fully operational.

21. SOW Section 1.1 - Background

Q:  Do any of the trainers currently have a Panasonic CF-30 or 31 Tough Book laptop? If so, which ones?

A: Yes, the Romeo AMTs have CF-30 Tough Books.IETMS are used in MH-60S classroom and certain lab functions in addition to the lap top on the trainer, such as Landing Gear labs. Each Sierra MCT/WLT has one CF-30 Tough Book, each, running XP Professional, SP2.  These were delivered with the trainer and have the IETM loaded on them. No Sierra maintenance trainer has capability to connect the CF-30 through a IETMs interface panel as exists on the Romeo AMT.

It is the intention of this effort to upgrade the Sierra Trainers (AMT-MCT/WLT) capability to connect the PEMA through all appropriately located interface panels, as located on MH-60S aircraft and the MH-60S Tech Insert (TI) Common Console. 

In addition to the ToughBook (PEMA) for the AMT the Contractor is required to provide:

234A775-1 

Cable Assembly, Autoloader - IETMS 

3218AS925-1 

Transceiver/IETM 10BaseT Cable 

3909AS1310-1 

IETM 100BaseT cable 

TPSINV001 

Inverter, Power

Additional support equipment for the MCT/WLT required to troubleshoot the TI Common Console shall be provided by the contractor: 

234A776-1 

IETM/Autoloader Kit 

3909AS1310-1 

100 Base T Ethernet Cable.

The requirement is a CF-31 Tough Book laptop for both the Romeo and Sierra platform.

22. SOW – Section 3.1.3

Q:  What is the current Information Assurance certification and accreditation status of each training device and existing SEE? 

A: Romeo AMTs are currently in compliance with DODI 8500.2 for a Mission Assurance Category III (MAC III). For this new effort, trainers that are not IA certified, the contractor shall meet IA requirements for all computer systems that are modified; contractor should expect to fully comply with IA requirements. 
23. SOW Section 3.2.2.14.2 – R&M Predictions

Q:  Please provide data on current R&M predictions for each trainer baseline.

A: 3.1.3
Reliability: The minimum acceptable serial Mean -Time -Between Failures (MTBF) for the entire trainer shall be 400 hours.

3.1.4
Maintainability: Quantitative maintainability requirements for the entire trainer shall be a Mean-Time-To-Repair (MTTR) of equal to or less than 30 minutes, a Maximum-repair-time (MMAX) of equal to or less than 90 minutes to the 90th percentile for Unscheduled On-site Maintenance (see 6.1.12), and a Mean-Preventive-Maintenance-Time (MPT) of equal to or less than 45 minutes per day for Scheduled Maintenance (see 6.1.10).

The SPECS for all the devices under this effort have the same R&M predictions.  

24. SOW Section 3.2.2.16 – Software Engineering Environment

Q:  This section describes delivery of new SEE’s or retrofits of existing SEEs for various trainers.  RFP Section B lists two CLINs for delivery of the MH-60S AMT SEE and the MH-60S MCT-WLT SEE. 

a. Does the MH-60S AMT currently have a SEE? If so, please provide data on the current system design and capabilities.

A: No, the MH-60S AMT was originally contracted and delivered without the SEE. 

b. Does the MH-60S MCT-WLT currently have a SEE? If so, please provide data on the current system design and capabilities.

A: Yes, all available data and existing CDRLs will be delivered via DVD at the Pre-Proposal Conference. 

c. Does the MH-60R AMT currently have a SEE? If so, please provide data on the current system design and capabilities.

A: Only the existing MH60R AMT SEE located at North Island shall be updated to support the new trainer’s AOP baseline, and its current software and data will be delivered via DVD at the Pre-Proposal Conference.

d. Does the MH-60R WLT currently have a SEE? If so, please provide data on the current system design and capabilities.

A: Only the existing MH60R WLT SEE located at North Island shall be updated to support the new trainer’s AOP baseline. Its current software and data will be delivered via DVD at the Pre-Proposal Conference.

e. Where are existing SEE’s currently located?

A: SEE is currently located at NAS North Island (CA). Norfolk and JAX also have one WLT-SEE each. 

f. Under which CLINs should MH-60R AMT and WLT SEE efforts be priced?

A: CLINs 1201 and 1301 were added to Section B of the final RFP to include this effort.

25. SOW Section 3.2.2.16 - SEE

Q:  While the SOW contains a requirement to retrofit existing SEEs, the Specifications for both the MH-60R AMT and MH-60R WLT do not appear to contain any related requirements. Please confirm this SOW requirement and clarify the R- trainer SEE requirements.

A: Language was added to the SPEC and Section B of the RFP to include the requirement to update new trainer’s baseline on both R-AMT and R-WLT SEEs.

26. SOW Section 3.2.3.2.2 - TDOC

Q:  This paragraph appears to include PAC Entry Criteria also. Please confirm.  

A: SOW is been revised to have the “PAC Entry Criteria” language as a stand-alone paragraph outside the TDOC requirement language.

27. SOW Section 3.2.3.13 – Production Readiness Review

Q:  Given the rapid deliveries of follow-on upgrades for each trainer type, please clarify the requirement for a Production Readiness Review and when this review should be conducted. 

A: Requirement is not necessary and will be removed from the SOW

28. SOW Section 3.2.8.13.4.1 – TRR Entry Criteria

Q:  Item a. (4) “Traceability from Capability Production Document (CPD) to build is verified.” Please clarify the requirement for development of a CPD and how this data item is delivered?

A: Requirement is not necessary and will be removed from the SOW.

29. SOW Section 3.2.10.6.1.2 – CFS Telephone Support

Q:  Section B of the RFP details CFS to be provided for each trainer upgrade, with no designation of On-Site or Telephone Support. Please clarify under which CLINs CFS On-Site and Telephone Support be priced?

A: Revision to be included with final RFP release - Section B to clearly state the difference between CFS on-site or CFS telephone Support.

30. PRF 11013 – MH-60S AMT Performance Specification 
Q:  Are current R- and S-AMT equipment racks excluded from the “Seismic protection” requirements contained within each Specification?

A: Seismic protection requirement should be for all devices.  The existing R-AMT and R/S WLT met the seismic protection.  The newly design S-AMT should be built to comply with seismic protection.

31. PRF 11013 – MH-60S AMT Performance Specification – Section 3.1.1

Q:  This Section states “The trainer shall be updated to the Aircraft Operational Program (AOP) 80 series software load with supporting hardware changes, with the option to add compatibility with future upgrades to the AOP 90 and 100 series. “  

a. Please clarify the option requirement to add compatibility with future upgrades.  Is this to be priced under a separate CLIN? 

A: The current requirement calls to upgrade the devices to the latest AOP 80 series. Future AOP upgrades will be captured through the ECP process and will not be priced at this time.

b. Please provide details on the changes contained within each AOP baseline: i.e. 80 series, 86.x series, 90 series and 100 series 

A: Government will provide details on the changes contained within the latest 80 series AOP baseline at RFP release. 90 and 100 series AOP upgrades are currently not part of this effort.

32. PRF 11013 – MH-60S AMT Performance Specification – Section 3.1.1

Q:  The Romeo Spec calls for a CF-31 laptop and while the Sierra Spec calls for a CF30. Should these configurations be the same? 

A: The requirement is a CF-31 laptop for both Romeo and Sierra. Corrections are to be made to the documents and submitted with final RFP. Panasonic CF-31s will be the latest version of IETM laptops to the fleet. 

33. PRF 11013 – MH-60S AMT Performance Specification 

Q:  Are all of the test sets listed in the R SPEC Appendix B and S SPEC Appendix C unmodified, tactical equipment? If not, which ones have been modified for trainer use?

A: Yes, all simulated test sets are listed in R SPEC Appendix B and S SPEC Appendix C. All test sets in both SPECs are simulated and unmodified, tactical equipment.  The contractor must review the existing virtual and simulated test sets and add any new test functions or requirements if needed.

34. PRF 11013 – MH-60S AMT Performance Specification – Section 3.1.1

Q:  Do the IETM tests to measure voltages that exceed the requirements for “Power Exposure Limit for Student Safety” override this requirement?  Are exceptions provided when required by the IETM or real test equipment? 
A: None of the test procedures on any of the WLTs or R-AMT devices call for exposure to more than 28 VDC.  For the R-AMT, the test procedures tailored which IETMs steps to follow to avoid contradicting the Power Exposure Limit requirement.  R-AMT test procedures will be provided in RFP package. The S-AMT design will leverage off the R-AMT architecture as much as possible. Any changes to all power accessible to students and instructors beyond the 28 VDC can be discussed with consensus within the IPT forum at the Systems Requirement Review (SRR II) event.
35. PRF 11074 – MH-60R AMT Spec – Section 3.1.2.2

Q:  This section states “The trainer shall be upgraded to support training for mission requirements decided at CDR”.  Please clarify at what point within the SETR Process and after CDR that the contractor should complete its design to support training for mission requirements determined at CDR.

A: The contractor shall present and describe the finalized training system modification including both hardware and software functionalities by the CDR.  The training and mission requirements presented and proposed by the contractor at the CDR shall be evaluated within the trainers and determined by the Fleet Users prior DT3.

36. PRF 11014 – MH-60S MCT/WLT Performance Specification – Section 3.1.3.2.6.1

Q:  Will the Government provide the “A” and “B” kits listed for this upgrade as GFE for each MH-60S MCT-WLT Upgrade to be performed? 

A: Yes, “A” and “B” kits will be provided as GFE. Items to be included in attachment 14 of the RFP (GFE/GFS list). 

37. PRF 11014 – MH-60S MCT/WLT Performance Specification – Sections 2.2.2 and 3.1.3.6

Q:  This Section references ECP 2008-0002, 09-ECP-0002, ECP 2010-0001, ECP 2011-0001 and AMT AMCM ECP H60-60. Please provide copies of these documents.

A: ECP-I-2011-0001 will not be incorporated during this effort as it is not currently approved, but rather as an ECP at later date when approved. Reference to it will be removed in the final RFP package.  09-ECP-0002 is not a correct ECP number and is to be changed to ECP-I-2008-0002. All other ECP reference data will be submitted at final RFP release for ECP-I-2008-0002, ECP-I-2010-0001 and AMT AMCM ECP H60-60.

38. PRF 11014 – MH-60S MCT/WLT Performance Specification – Section 3.1.3.6.3.24

Q:  This Section states “Reference new ECPs”. Please clarify the requirement for this upgrade and provide copies of the relevant documents.

A: 09-ECP-0002 to be changed to ECP-I-2008-0002 in the final RFP.  Most of this ECP will be accomplished on the CSTRS Unit and then provided as GFE as soon as that contract action is exercised.  The contractor will have access to the trainer and all GFE prior to hardware and software integration. Remaining tasks of ECP that are to be incorporated on aircraft are to be part of this proposal. Any new aircraft and component ECP affecting the GFE components not implemented yet by the Govt, will be provided as “A” and/or “B” kits to contractor to implement as new requirement ECP

39. PRF 11014 – MH-60S MCT/WLT Performance Specification – Section 3.1.8.2.a.

Q:  What is the defined ‘Design Service Life” for this device?

A: 10 Years 

40. PRF 11014 – MH-60S MCT/WLT Performance Specification – Section 3.1.7

Q:  This section states “The training device manufacture shall be modular in nature to facilitate ease of teardown, pack, ship, and installation at the device site.  To facilitate the transportability of the device, no individual trainer module shall exceed the dimensions of the access door to the facility housing”.  Please confirm each existing training device is modular in nature and fits through facility access doors.

A: All devices at trainer sites are now modular.  All components are removable from sites and can transport across US via ground.

41. PRF 11014 – MH-60S MCT/WLT Performance Specification – Section 3.1.14.1.1

Q:  Please confirm the requirement for Cabinet locks to be keyed alike, applies only to new cabinets delivered as part of this Upgrade.

A: Yes. 

42. PRF 11014 – MH-60S MCT/WLT Performance Specification – Section 3.1.3.6.3.22

Q:  This Section references a Government provided Environmental Barrier Kit. This Kit does not appear to be listed on the GFE/GFI List. Please confirm.

A: Correct. As part of AMT AMCM ECP H60-060 the Environmental Barrier Kit shall be provided by the Government as GFE and has been added to attachment 14 (GFE/GFI list). PRF 11014 – MH-60S MCT/WLT Performance Specification – Section 3.1.3.6.7
43. Q:  This Section references Government provided OAMCM Tow Body Mock-Ups. These Mock-Ups do not appear to be listed on the GFE/GFI List. Please confirm.

A: Government shall provide OAMCM Tow and non-Tow Body Mock-Ups. Attachment 14 (GFE/GFI list) has been updated to reflect this. The following mocks shall be provided: AN/AQS-20A Tow Body Mass Model, AN/AES-1 (ALMDS) non-Tow Body Load Dummy, AN/ASQ-235 (AMNS) Tow Body Mass Model and AN/ALQ-220 (OASIS) non-Tow Body Mass Model. 

44. Attachment 14 - GFE/GFI

Q:  Does the Government possess all source code and Unlimited Technical Data and Software Rights for each trainer baseline? If not, please explain current Government rights and software source code that is available for contractor use in performing this Upgrade Program.

A: The Government possesses all the source code and Unlimited Technical Data and Software Rights for each trainer baseline. S/R configurable AMT source code data will not be part of the data delivered via DVD at the Pre-Proposal Conference.

45. Attachment 14 - GFE/GFI

Q:  Are copies of each software baseline available for review during proposal development?  Please provide details on how an offeror can obtain these baselines to ensure a thorough risk assessment of the program.

A: Software and Hardware baseline for each trainer baseline will be delivered via DVD at the Pre-Proposal Conference with the exception of the MH60S AMT software and hardware baseline.

46. Attachment 14 - GFE/GFI

Q:  This draft GFE/GFI List does not appear to contain any existing MH-60S AMT documentation.  Please clarify what existing S-AMT documentation will be provided for use under this contract, including Product Drawings and Associated Lists, other engineering, provisioning, logistics and publications data? 

A: The Government is intending to use the R-AMT as the baseline for the S-AMT effort. All R-AMT, R-WLT and S-MCT/WLT data packages will be delivered via DVD at the Pre-Proposal Conference. S-AMT documentation is not required for this effort. 

47. Attachment 14 - GFE/GFI

Q:  The GFE List for S-AMT S/N 2 lists the Flight Mission Computer (FMC) Tech Insert as P/N 233A915-210, while all other GFE Lists identify the FMC Tech Insert as P/N 233A915-302. Please confirm the listed P/Ns.

A: Confirmed. Current existing P/N installed in the trainers. These parts are interchangeable. These parts are fully interchangeable and provide same functionality. 

48. Attachment 14 - GFE/GFI

Q:  Do the trainers have the equipment and interface adaptors/converters required to load the new AOP’s into the real equipment, or will the Government make a system available for use in loading the equipment. 

a. Does the DTS satisfy this function?

b. Do the trainers all have a functioning PCMCIA card reader or does the GFE DTS supply this function?

A: Current S-AMT configuration does not have an IETMs interface panel for connecting the PEMA (CF-30/31) that provides the capability to load AOPs. This design is part of the R-AMT configuration and shall be included as part of the S-AMT upgrade, installed per actual MH-60S aircraft locations. 

a. The DTS does not satisfy this requirement in the Romeo or Sierra AMT, nor does it satisfy this requirement in the aircraft.

b. The DTS is the PCMIA card reader with 2 slots (0/1), and is currently included in all AMT designs. Slot 0 is used to load and transfer pre-programmed data such as: keyset legends, flight plan data, Defense Mapping Agency Digital Aero Flight Information Files, fly-to-point data. Slot 1 is used to store historical mission data and equipment fault history for post mission extraction and analysis. This data is normally classified; therefore, actual mission planning data is not used on the maintenance trainer in order to always keep the maintenance trainer in an unclassified configuration. 

49. Attachment 14 - GFE/GFI

Q:  Does the provided GFE list include equipment already integrated within the trainers, or does it list only equipment to be integrated through this Upgrade Program? 
A: Yes, all equipment in place except for the mission computer TI, PCOSI hardware and Tow and non-Tow Bodies for Sierra MCT/WLTs. All GFE required to use in the effort will be provided with each trainer.  Contractor is allowed to decide which one should ship back to their plant and which one can remain on site for final integration.  . Attachment 14 - GFE/GFI List has been updated to reflect these changes. 

50. Attachment 14 - GFE/GFI

Q:  Will all documents that require update be provided in an editable format (i.e. not scanned in)? If not, can a supplement to the existing documents be delivered for the update.

A: Not all documents that require update be provided in an editable format.  Majority are in Adobe PDF format and Adobe does have software to allow read and editing.
51. Attachment 14 - GFE/GFI

Q:  Do the existing trainers have a full set of verified cold start procedures and cold start media that will be supplied as GFE/GFI?
A: Yes. A full set of verified cold start procedures and cold start media will be delivered via DVD at the Pre-Proposal Conference. S-AMT data package will not be included with this package.

52. Draft CDRLs

Q:  CDRLs A001 and A002 reference an “Annex to Exhibits A thru BZ”. Exhibits A through E were only provided with the Draft RFP.

A: CDRLs A001 and A002 “DD FORM 1423-1” were corrected in the RFP.

53. Draft CDRLs

Q:  Multiple CDRLs (A002, A004, A00A, A00C, A00E, A00G, A00J, A00L, A00N, A00Q, A00S, A00U, A00W, A00Y, A010, A012, D002, D004 and D006) reference “Devices associated with Block A”.  Please define Block A.

A: Block A defines CLIN numbers which define each trainer in contract 

54. Draft CDRL E005

Q:  This COTS CDRL has a subtitle of “Data Integration”.  Please clarify the requirements for this CDRL.

A: Clerical error, reference of “Data Integration” subtitle will be removed and the corrected CDRL will be released with RFP. 

55. Annex to Exhibits A, B and D

Q:  The Title for this Annex is labeled “Documentation for MH-60S AMT Program”. Do these requirements apply to all trainer upgrades, including MH-60S WLT, MH-60R AMT, MCT-WLT?

A: Yes, the requirements apply to all the trainer upgrades included the H60S WLT, MH-60R AMT, MCT-WLT.  An updated annex will be included in the RFP 

56. Annex to Exhibits A, B and D

Q:  Deliverable drawing requirements appear dated and not consistent with recent NAWCTSD solicitations. Specifically, the Annex requires drawing deliverables in ACAD98 LT and IGES Diagrams for soft copies and hard copies that are full size on non-reproducible paper. As all PDAL CDRLs are update revisions, please confirm the delivery requirements under this program. 

A: AutoCAD LT 2011, and IGES format 

